# May 1st, 2023

Council met in regular session at the Union Dale Borough Hall. Members present were Tom Yale, Donna Tedesco, Ann Marie Saam, John Stephens, and Mike Fortuner.

Presentation to the flag was performed.

Public comments: A resident requested that the Borough hang Christmas decorations.

Minutes from the previous meeting were distributed prior to the meeting and a motion to approve them was made by Donna Tedesco and seconded by John Stephens with all in favor.

#### Correspondence-

- Council received a letter from Rev. Thyren regarding the Uniondale
  Presbyterian Church to request use of the Borough Hall for a reception
  following the final service at the Union Dal Presbyterian Church in June. A
  motion was made by Donna Tedesco and seconded by Ann Marie Saam to
  allow the church the use of the hall. This was approved by all in favor.
- Council received a notice from the Susquehanna County Housing/
  Redevelopment authority block grants applications are now being accepted/
- Council received an updated certificate of insurance for Brian Zembrzycki Excavating.
- Council received a quote from Midland Asphalt for EPD dust control.
- Council received a letter from Honesdale National Bank
- Council received a public records request from Allium Data
- Council Received notice of exoneration from Susquehanna County Assessment Office

• Prime AE Group and PennDOT presented the proposed bridge replacement over Fiddle Lake Creek on State Route 2023. Traffic will be detoured to utilize State Route 171 during the construction project. The project will take place during the Summer and fall of 2025. Detour will be in place for approximately five months. Residents asked questions of the presenters.

#### Monies Received-

Berkheimer EIT	\$155,634.82	
Liquid Fuels Interest	\$28.58	
deposit from 14 month cd	\$111,634.82	
interest general money market account	\$140.96	

## Treasurer's Report-

General Fund Balance-Money Market	\$153,456.38
General Fund Balance-Checking	\$131,263.41
	. ,
Liquid Fuel Fund Balance-Money Marke	\$45,728.48
Liquid Fuel Fund Balance-Checking	\$7,026.21
SewerCD	\$53 <i>,</i> 323.63

#### Bills Paid-

1506	PPL	\$37.01
1507	Kyle House	\$74.75
1508	void	
1509	Sharkey Fuels	\$157.46
1510	PPL	\$688.03
1511	Joe Svecz	\$141.85
1512	Kyle House	\$425.03
1513	Edward Jones	\$118,000.00
120	Brian Zembrzycki Excavating	\$1,524.00

A motion was made by Donna Tedesco to pay the bills. This was seconded by John Stephens and approved with all in favor.

#### Mayor report-

### Unfinished Business-

- Union Dale Presbyterian Church- A motion was made by Mike seconded by Ann Marie to send a letter of interest to from the Solicitor to the Presbyterian Church. A letter to all adjacent property owners of the potential change by Solicitor McAndrew. Council has also requested that Solicitor McAndrew research the minutes and bylaws of the Union Dale Presbyterian Church to establish proof that the church has the authority to transfer the property.
- EDP for East Mountain Road- A motion was made by Mike Fortuner to hire Herrick TWP to repair East Mountain Road and coat with dust control. This was seconded by Tom Yale, with all in favor.

#### New Business-

• Filling potholes on Church street- Council hired Brian Zembrzycki Excavating to cold patch the potholes on Church Street and Mausoleum Road.

Council entered into executive session to review personnel.

Meeting Adjourned Motion made by John Stephens, seconded by Tom Yale with all in favor.